
228 Williamstown-New Freedom Rd.
Berlin, NJ 08009
(856) 753-5566
Fax (856) 753-5455

Moorestown Township
C/O Mr. Bill Butler
601 East Third Street
Moorestown, N.J. 08057 March 3td,2015

Mr. Butler,

I am writing in regards to the current Water Meter contract that is set to expire on
April 30th, 2A15. HD Supply will extend the current contract for an additional year
and meet all of the requirements set forth in the original contract.

lf you have any questions or need any further assistance please feel free to
contact me at (856) 2974994.

" Local Servi ce, N ati onwi de"
www. nationalwaterworks.com


